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March 30, 2023


TO:			Laurel Havas, OMB Desk Officer
			Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs
			Office of Management and Budget (OMB)

[bookmark: _Hlk131065802]THROUGH:		Ruth Brown, OCIO Desk Officer
			Information Management Division
			Office of the Chief Information Officer (OCIO)

FROM:		Jamia Franklin, FNS Information Collection Officer
			Planning and Regulatory Affairs
			Food and Nutrition Service (FNS)

SUBJECT:  	Justification for Non-Substantive Change to OMB Control No: 0584-0680 Rapid Cycle Evaluation of Operational Improvements in Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Programs (SNAP) Employment & Training (E&T) Programs. No changes to protocols or burden.

FNS is requesting a non-substantive change to the previously approved collection of Rapid Cycle Evaluation of Operational Improvements in Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) Employment & Training (E&T) Programs (OMB Control No. 0584-0680 exp. 3/31/2026).

Appendix F2.2 was accidently omitted from the submission of this ICR. This appendix is included in the supporting statement and the burden has already been accounted for. Therefore, the protocol and burden estimates remain the same as the original OMB submission.

[bookmark: _Hlk499156006]If you have any questions regarding this request, please contact Jamia Franklin, FNS Information Collection Clearance Officer for the Food and Nutrition Service, Planning & Regulatory Affairs Office at (703) 305-2403.

Attachments:
Appendix F2.2 Participant Focus Group Confirmation and Reminder Email/Text
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